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Ref. No.:
_ Date:NOTICEis hereby given that 27th AnnualGeneral Meetin

ig of the members of TIR TI FINLEASE LIMITEDwill
be held on 26t December, 2020 Saturday at 11.00 a. Cor UPATI Fl- m. through Video Conferencin other Audio Visual means(VC/OAVM) facility to transact the following business, 8/

ORDINARYBUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adoptthe Audited Financial Statement for the financial year Ended on 31stMarch, 2020 and the Reports of the Board of Directors and auditors thereon.

2. To re-appoint Mrs. Pushpadevi Agarwal, a Director whoretires by rotation and beingeligible, offersherself for reappointment.

3. To appoint Statutory Auditor andto fix remuneration.

To considerandif thoughtfit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolutionas an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THATpursuantto the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions,ifany, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as
amendedfrom timeto time, the appointmentof M/s. Meet B Shah & Associates, Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.: 150627W), as Statutory Auditors of the Companyto holdoffice for a period of
oneterm offive years from the conclusionofthis‘Annual General Meetingtill conclusion of the Annual
General Meeting to be heldin Financial year 2024-25 , at such remunerationincluding applicable taxes
and outof pocket expenses, as may be mutually agreed between the BoardofDirectors of the Company
andthe Statutory Auditors from timeto time.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To Consider andif thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as a
Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVED THATpursuantto the provisions of section 196,197, 198, and 203 read with schedule V of
the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable provisions,if any, of the CompaniesAct, 20 13 (including
any statutory modification or re-enactmentthereoffor the time being in force) and pursuantto Articles
of Association of the company the shareholder be and is hereby approve the reappointment of
Bajranglal Balkishan Agarwal [DIN : 00605957], whole time director of the company for a further
period of 5 year on the terms and condition agreed between company andhim for previous terms.
There is no other perquisite paid by the company except out of pocket expenses. Salary mentioned
above including perquisites payable, if any to Mr. Bajranglal Agarwal but in any case the total
managerial remuneration shall not exceed the maximum limit prescribed under the Companies Act,
2013."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THATanyofthe Director of the Companybeandis hereby authorisedto do all
such acts, deeds, matlers and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient for the
purposeofgiving effect to these resolutions."

5. To Consider andif thought fit to pass the following resolution with or without modification(s) as a
Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THATpursuantto the provisionsofsection 196,197, 198, and 203 read with schedule V of

the CompaniesAct, 2013 and otherapplicable provisions, if any, of the CompaniesAct, 2013 (including
any statutory modification or re-enactmentthereoffor the time beingin force) and pursuantto Articles
of Association of the companythe shareholder be and is hereby approvethe re-appointmentof Mrs.
Pushpadevi Bajranglal Agarwal [DIN:00606296] , whole time director of the companyfor a further
period of 5 year on the terms and condition agreed between companyandherfor previous terms.
There is no other perquisite paid by the company’except out of pocket expenses. Salary mentioned
above including/ perquisites payable, if any to Mrs. Pushpadevi Bajranglal Agarwal but in any case the
total managerial remuneration shall not exceed the maximum limit prescribed under the Companies
Act, 2013”
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“RESOLVED FURTHER THATanyofthe Director of the Companybe andis hereby authorisedto do all

such acts, deeds, matters and thing as maybeconsidered necessary, desirable or expedientfor the
purposeofgiving effect to these resolutions."

Dated: 28-11-2020 BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
Place: AHMEDABAD FOR TIRUPATI FINLEASE LIMITED

oP

Director

DIN: 00605957

  
NOTES:

1. In view of the massive outbreakof the COVID-19 pandemic,social distancing is a norm to be followed
and pursuantto the Circular No. 14/2020 dated Apri} 08, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 dated April 13,
2020issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs followed by Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020,
physical attendance of the Members to the EGM/AGM venueis not required and annual general

meeting (AGM)be held through video conferencing (VC) or other audio visual means (OAVM). Hence,

Memberscanattend andparticipate in the ensuing EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM.

2. Pursuantto the Circular No. 14/2020 datedApril 08, 2020, issued by the Ministry of CorporateAffairs,
the facility to appoint proxy to attend andcastvote for the membersis not available for this EGM/AGM.

However, the Body Corporates are entitled to appoint authorised representatives to attend the

EGM/AGM through VC/OAVMandparticipate thereat and cast their votes through e-voting.

3. The Members can join the EGM/AGMin the VC/OAVM mode 30 minutesbefore andafter the scheduled
time of the commencementof the Meeting by following the procedure mentionedin the Notice. The

facility of participation at the EGM/AGM throughVC/OAVMwill be madeavailable for 1000 members
on first come first served basis. This will mot include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or

more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the
Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders

Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the EGM/AGM withoutrestriction on
accountoffirst comefirst served basis.

4. The attendance of the Members attending the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the
purposeof reckoning the quorum underSection 103 of the CompaniesAct, 2013.

S. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 ofthe
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars
issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the
Companyis providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be

transacted at the EGM/AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with
Nationa! Securities Depository Limited (NSDL)forfacilitating voting through electronic means,as the
authorized agency. Thefacility of casting votes by a memberusing remote e-voting system as well as

venuevoting on the date of the EGM/AGMwill be provided by NSDL.

6. In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, the

Notice calling the EGM/AGM & Annual Report has been uploaded on the website of the Companyat

www.tirupatifinlease.com. The Notice & the Annual Report can also be accessed from the websites of

the Stock Exchanges ie. BSE Limited and National Stock Exchange of India Limited at

wwwbseindia.com and the EGM/AGM Noticeis also available on the website of NSDL (agency for

providing the Remote e-Voting facility) i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com.
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7, EGM/AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM:in compliance with applicable provisions of theCompanies Act, 2013 read with MCACircular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020 and MCACircular No.
17/2020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCACircular No. 20/2020 dated May05, 2020.

8. The Deemed Venue for the 27th e-AGM shall be the registered office of the company at B/10,Madhavpura Market, Shahibaug Road, Ahmedabad 380004,

9. The Notice is being electronically sentto all the membersof the company, whose nameappearsontheRegistered of members/list of beneficial owners as received from NSDL/CDSL on 27November 2020& who haveregister their email address with the company and/ orwith the Depositories and/or with
RTA of the company,It is however,clarified that al? the persons who are membersof the company as
on 19t% December 2020 (including those members who may not have received this notice due to non-
registration of their email ids with the companyorthe depository or RTA) shall be entitle to voteinrelation to the resolution specified in this notice.

10. Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act 2013 relating to the SpecialBusinessto be transacted at the Annual General Meetingis annexed.

11. A Copyof the Financial Statements along with the Auditor's Report, Board's Report, Secretarial AuditReport, Corporate governance Certificate, Non Disqualification Certificate & such other matter
necessary for the shareholdersis annexedto the notice in the Annual Report.

12. The Register of Members and Share Transfers Books shall remain closed from 20th December 2020 to
26" December 2020 (Both Days Inclusive) for the purpose of annual closing and for the 27% Annual
General Meeting of the company.

13. The Voting rights of membersshall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share capital
of the companyasonthe cut-off datei.e Saturday 19% December2020.

14. The Company has appointed M/s Jignesh Dudhat & Associates., a Practicing CompanySecretary, as
Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and through poll at the Annual GeneralMeetingin
a fair and transparent manner and he has communicated his willingness to be appointed andwill be
available for same purpose.

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERSFOR REMOTEE-VOTINGAREAS UNDER:-

The remote e-voting period begins on 224 December,2020 AT 09:00 A.M. and ends on 25th December,
2020 AT 5.00 P.M. The remote e-voting moduleshall be disabled by NSDLfor voting thereafter.

How do | vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system?
The wayto vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below:

Step 1: Log-in to NSDL e-Voting system at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/
Step 2; Cast yourvote electronically on NSDL e-Votingsystem.

Details on Step 1 is mentioned below:

 

 

w “in! -Voting website?

l. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL:
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computeror ona mobile.

2. Once the homepageof e-Voting system is launched,click on the icon “Login” whichis available under
‘Shareholders’section.

3. Anew screenwill open. Youwill have to enter yourUserID, your Password and a Verification Code as
shown onthe screen.
Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices ie. IDEAS, you can log-in at
https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with yourexisting IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using
yourlog-in credentials, click on e-Voting andyou canproceed to Step 2 i.e. Castyour vote electronically,

4. Your User ID details are given below:
 

 

Mannerof holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL |YourUserID is:
or CDSL) or Physical

a) For Members whohold shares in demat 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID
account with NSDL. For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client

. ID is 12****+* then your user ID js

IN300***12******,   
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5. Your password details are given below:

 

   

b) For Members whohold shares in demat ‘| 16 Digit Beneficiary ID
accountwith CDSL. For example if your Beneficiary ID is

12*#++++44e+eee* thon your user ID is
12oe

c) For Members holding shares in Physical EVEN Number followed by Folio Number
Form. registered with the company

For exampleif folio number is 001*** and EVEN
is 101456 then user ID is 101456001***
 

a) Ifyou are already registered for e-Voting, then you car user your existing password to login and

cast your vote.

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for thefirst time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial

password’ which was communicatedto you. Onceyouretrieve your‘initial password’, you need

to enterthe ‘initial password’ andthe system will force you to change your password.

c) Howtoretrieve your ‘initial password’?
(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company,your‘initial

password’is communicated to you on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from

NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachmenti.e. a .pdf file. Open
the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdffile is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL
account, last 8 digits of client ID for CDSL accountor folio numberfor shares held in

physical form. The .pdffile contains your ‘User ID’ and your‘initial password’,
(ii) if your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in processfor

those shareholders whose email ids are not registered

  
 

 

 
  

 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have notreceived the “Initial password” or have forgotten your
password:

a) Click on “Forgo r Details/Password?’(If you are holding shares in your demat account with

NSDLor CDSL) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com.
b) PhysicalResetPassword?”(Ifyou are holding shares in physical mode) option available on

www.evoting.nsdl.com.

c) Ifyou arestill unable to get the password byaforesaid two options, you can send a requestat

evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name
and yourregistered address.

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-
Voting system of NSDL.

7. After entering your password,tick on Agreeto “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box.

8. Now, youwill have to click on “Login”button.

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Homepage ‘of e-Votingwill open. ;

Details on Step 2 is given below:

How rvote el nicall -Voting system?

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see the Homepageofe-Voting. Click on e-Voting.

Then,click on Active Voting Cycles.

2. After click on Active Voting Cycles, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN”in which you are

holding shares and whosevotingcycleis in active status.

3. Select “EVEN” of companyfor which you wishto cast your vote.

4. Now youare readyfor e-Votingas the Voting page opens.

5. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate optionsi.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the numberof

shares for which you wish to cast yourvote and click on “Submit”and also “Confirm” when prompted.

6. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” willbe displayed. _
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7. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the

confirmation page.

8. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

 

 
Institutional shareholders(i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy

(PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen

signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail

to dudhatcs@gmail.com with a copy markedto evoting@nsdl.co.in.

It is strongly recommendednotto share your passwordwith any other person and take utmostcare to

keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled uponfive unsuccessful

attempts to key in the correct password. In such anevent, you will need to go throughthe “Forgot
tails/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to

reset the password.

In case of any queries, you mayrefer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs} for Shareholders and e-

voting user manualfor Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com orcall

ontoll free no.: 1800-222-990 or send a request to (Nameof NSDL Official) at evoting@nsdl.co.in
 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the depositories for procuring
user id and passwordandregistrationofe mail ids for e-voting for the resolutionsset outin this notice:

1.In case shares are held in physical modeplease provide Folio No., Nameofshareholder, scanned copy

of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR(self
attested scanned copyofAadhar Card) by emailto tirupati_finlease@yahoo.com.

2.ln case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit

beneficiary ID), Name,client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN(self attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR(self attested scanned copy ofAadhar Card) to
tirupati_finlease@yahoo.com

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERSFORe-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE EGM/AGMAREAS UNDER:-

1.

2.

The procedurefor e-Voting on the day of the EGM/AGMis sameas the instructions mentioned above

for remote e-voting.

Only those Members/ shareholders, whowill be present in the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVMfacility

and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not

barred from doingso, shall be eligible to vote through e-Voting system in the EGM/AGM.
Members whohave voted through Remotee-Votingwill be eligible to attend the EGM/AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the EGM/AGM.
The detaiis of the person who maybecontacted for any grievances connected withthefacility for e-
Voting on the day of the EGM/AGMshall be the same person mentioned for Remote e-voting.

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERSFOR ATTENDING THE EGM/AGM THROUGH VC/OAVM AREAS UNDER:

1, Memberwill be provided witha facility to attend the EGM/AGM through VC/OAVMthrough the NSDL
e-Voting system. Members may access the same at https://www.evoting.nsdl.com under
shareholders/memberslogin by using the remote e-voting credentials. The link for VC/OAVM will be
available in shareholder/members login where the EVEN of Companywill be displayed. Please note

that the members whodo not have the User ID and Passwordfor e-Voting or have forgotten the User

ID and Password mayretrieve the sameby foliowing the remote e-Voting instructions mentioned in

the notice to avoid last minute rush. Further memberscanalso use the OTP basedlogin for logging into
the e-Voting system of NSDL.

Members are encouraged tojoin the Meeting through Laptopsfor better experience.

Further Memberswill be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.
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4, Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting
via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network.It
is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid

glitches.

5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting mayregister
themselves as a speaker may send their request mentioning their name, demat account number/folio
number, email id, mobile numberat tirupatifinlease@yahoo.com.

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/have questions may send their questions in

advance mentioning their name demat account number/folio number, email {d, mobile numberat

tirupati finlease@yahoo.com. The samewill be replied by the companysuitably,

7, Those shareholders who haveregistered themselves as a speakerwill only be allowed to expresstheir

views/ask questions during the meeting.

8. if you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM through the link, you may contactMr.

Manish Shah on 9324659811 or write an email to support@purvashare.com.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT UNDERSECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIESACT 2013

ANNEXURE-I TO ITEM NOS. 2 & 5 OF THE NOTICE

Mrs. Pushpadevi Agarwalis connected with the companysince incorporation and sheis one ofthe
promoters of the company, the Board Recommendedto reappoint her as a Whole time directorofthe

companyforthe further period of 5 years.

Mrs. Pushpadevi Agarwal has the experience of more than 35 years in finance & Business
ManagementSo the Remuneration decided by Boardis reasonable. .

Board recommendsforthe approval of Membersby SpecialResolution, the reappointmentof Mrs.
Pushpadevi Agarwal as Whole-time Director, subject to the approval of shareholders in Annual
General Meeting.

Save and except the above,noneof the- other Directors / Key Managerial Personnel of the Company/
their relatives are, in any way, concernedorinterested,financially or otherwise, in the resolution set
out at Item no 2 & 5 except Mr. Bajranglal Agarwal.

Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange BoardofIndia (Listing Obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by Institute of

CompanySecretaries of India, following information is furnished about the Directors proposed to be
appointed / re-appointed.

1. Mrs. Pushpadevi Agarwal

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Particulars Details

Nameofthe director Pushpadevi Agarwal a

Age 60 Years

Dateoffirst appointment on board Since Incorporation

Qualification Graduate
Brief resume including experience Experience of More than 35 Year in Finance

Industries

Expertise in specific functional areas Financial Sector |

Other directorships NIL _ :
 

 
Designation Whole Time Director /

Relationship with other Directors, Managers and Relative of Key Managerial Personnel

 
other Key Managerial Personnelof the company

No: of equity shares held in the company 281400
 

 
No.of board meeting attendedduringthe year 6 _

Terms and conditions of appointment or |executive rotational director    reappointment
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ANNEXURE-ITOITEM

NOS.

4OFTHENOTICE

Mr. Bajranglal Agarwal is connected with the company since incorporation and heis oneofthe
promoters of the company, the Board Recommended to re-appoint him as a Whole time director of
the companyfor the further period of 5 years,

Mr, Bajranglal Agarwal has the experience of more than 45 yearsin finance & Business Management
So the Remuneration decided by Board is reasonable,

Board recommendsfor the approval of Members by Special Resolution, the reappointmentof Mr.
Bajranglal Agarwal as Whole time Director, subject to the approval of shareholders in Annual General
Meeting.

Save and exceptthe above, none of the other Directors / Key Managerial Personnelof the Company/
their relatives are, in any way, concerned or interested,financially or otherwise, in the resolution set
out at Item no 4 except Mrs. Pushpadevi Bajranglal Agarwal.

Pursuant to Regutation 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange BoardofIndia (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard-2 issued by Institute of
CompanySecretaries of India, following information is furnished aboutthe Directors proposedto be
appointed / re-appointed.

2. Mr. Bajranglal Agarwal Balkishan

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    
 

 

Particulars Details
Nameofthe director _ Bajranglal Agarwal
Age 7 64 Years
Dateof first appointmenton board __ Since Incorporation
Qualification 7 Graduate
Brief resumeincluding experience Experience of More than 45 Year in Finance

oo Industries

Expertise in specific functional areas Financial Sector
Other directorships NIL

Designation ______| Whole TimeDirector
Relationship with otherDirectors, Managers and Relative of Key Managerial Personnel
other Key Managerial Personnelofthe company

No. of equity shares held in the company 858100 a
No. of board meeting attended duringthe year 6

Terms and conditions of appointment or executive rotational director
reappointment

Dated:28-11-2020 BY ORDEROF THE BOARD
Place: AHMEDABAD FOR TIRUPATI FINLEASE LIMITED  

4

Bajra . Agarwal

Director

DIN: 00605957

Scanned with CamScanner

 

 



Shree Ganeshay Namah

CIN: L65940GJ1993PLC020576

Redg, Office : Phone

B/10, Madhavpura Market,

Nr. Police Commissioner Office, Mobile

Shahibaug Road, E-mail
Ahmedabad-380 004.

GSTIN : 24AAACT5692G1Z9 website :

: 91-79-40097020
91-79-40047476

: 91-98985 79959
: tirupati_finlease@yahoo.com
tirupati.finlease@gmail.com

tirupatifiniease.com

Poti
 

Ref. No. :

Say

 
 

 

DIRECTOR'S REPORTDate :

To,

The Membersof

Tirupati Finlease Ltd.

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 27th Annual Report together with the Audited Statement of

Accounts for the year ended 315t March, 2020.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
The summarizedfinancial results for the year ended 31st March, 2020 are as.under:

 

 

(Rs. in Lacs)

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19

1. Profit before Depreciation and Tax (18.70) 7,02

2. Depreciation 0.10 0.09

3. Profit (Loss) Before Tax (18.70) 7.02

4. Provision for taxation , 0.00 0.00

S. Profit (loss) after Tax (18.70) 7.02

 

STATEMENT OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

During the year the companyhasloss of Rs 18,69,693.Bearish trend in Equity Markets, Commodities and Real

estate will affect the business of the company.

DIVIDEND
Yourdirector do not recommenddividendforthe year.

SHARE CAPITAL:

Thepaid up capital of the company as on 315t March 2020 was Rs 30,042,000/-. During the year underreview,

the company hasnot issued any shares. The company hasnotissued shares with differential voting rights. It has

neither issued employee stock options nor sweat equity shares and does not have any scheme to fund its

employees to purchase the sharesof the company.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES

The company hasnot transferred any proportion to the Reserve as required to be kept by the company due to

loss occurred duringthe year.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS ,

There are no other material changes and commitments that have occurred betweenthe endoffinancial year of

the company and thedateof this report affecting the financial position of the companyas at 31st March, 2020

exceptas below: .

Global Pandemic - CoVID-19:
The outbreak of Coronavirus (CoVID-19) pandemic globally and in India is causing significant disturbance and

slowdownof economicactivity. Due to this Businesses are being forced to ceaseorlimit their operations for long

or indefinite periods of time. Measurestaken to contain the spread thevirus, including travel bans, quarantines,

social distancing and closures of non-essential services have triggered significant disruptions to businesses

worldwide, resulting in economic slowdown.

CoVID-19 is significantly impacting business operation of the companies, by wayoffluctuation in shares prices

unavailability of personnel, closure / lockdownetc. on March 24, 2020, the Governmentof India ordered a

nationwide lockdownfor 21 days which further got extendedtill May 3, 2020 to prevent community spread of

COVID-19 in India resulting in significant reduction in economicactivities.

SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES

Your company doesn’t have any subsidiary company during the year; hence consolidation of financial data of

subsidiary companyis also not applicable to the companyforfinancial year 2019-20.

i
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CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGEEARNINGS AND OUT
GO:

Since the Companyis not engaged in manufacturing activities, the information as required undertheprovisions
contained in Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 & rules made thereunder, with respect to
conservation of energy and technology absorption are not applicable. There are no foreign exchange earnings
and outgo during the year underreview.

CONTRACT AND ARRANGEMENTSWITH RELATED PARTY
All contracts/ arrangements/ transactions entered by the company during the financial year with related party
werein ordinary course of business and on an arm'slength basis. During the year, the company hadnotentered
into any contract/ arrangement/ transaction with related parties which could be considered material or

potential conflict with the interest of the companyin accordance with the policy of the company on materiality

of related party transactions.

AUDITORS:
The auditor’s report and notesreferred to in the auditor's report forming part of this Annual Report does not
contain any qualification andare self-explanatory and therefore don’tcall for any further comments by Board of

directors.

Pursuantto the provisions of Section 139, 142 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) and other applicable provisions,
if any, of the Act read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended from time totime, the
appointmentof M/s. Meet B Shah & Associatess, Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No 0150627W) as

statutory auditor of the company by board their meeting held on held on 28th November, 2020 and

recommendedthe shareholder to appointed them for a term of five years commencing from the FY 2920-21 to

the conclusion of the Annual General Meetingto be held for the Financial year 2024-25 on the account of the
completion of tenure by previous auditor and so Board recommendedto approve their appointmentby passing

an ordinary resolution in this Annual General Meeting

Further, the Company has received a letter of confirmation/consent from M/s Meet B Shah & Associates,
Chartered Accountants to the effect that they are not disqualified for such appointmentwithin the meaning of

Section 141 of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014.

SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Companyhasfollowed applicable Secretarial Standards,i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board

of Directors’ and General Meetings’ respectively.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
Extract of Annual Return of the company in MGT-9 is annexed herewith and form part of this Report.

SECRETARIAL AUDIT- REPORT
The secretarial audit report is enclosed with director report and there is no adverse remarkstated in Secretarial

Audit Report expect for non-publication of financial result in the news paper. The results are published on

Website from time to time. With regardsto the qualification of Company secretary, company has appointed the

CS as on 20-03-2020.

MANAGEMENTDISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
In terms of Regulation 34 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

ManagemnentDiscussion and Analysis report providing a Complete Details of Business is forming a part of the

annualreport.

CORPORATESOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)
Based on criteria determined in section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 concerning applicability of Corporate

Social Responsibility, at presentthis provision is not applicable to the Company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS |

Mrs. Pushpadevi Bajranglal Agarwal Whole-time Director of the Companyretires by rotation at this annual

general meeting and beingeligible, offers herself for reappointment, the board of directors recommends to

approve her appointment.

Mr. Bajranglal Agarwal & Mrs Pushpadevi B Agarwal was appointed as Whole Time Director of the company

was appointed on 30/09/2015for a period of 5 years and their tenure will be completed on ensuing AGM and

therefore the Board recommended the Membersto reappointfor further period of 5 years by passing requisite

resolution.
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Further,in terms of section 149 read with section 152 of the Companies Act 2013, an independentdirectoris
now not requiredto retire by rotation, and may be appointed on the Board of the Company for maximum two
termsof up to five years each.

INDEPENDENCE OF DIRECTOR

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has formulated the criteria for determining qualifications,
positive attributes and independence of Directors in terms of provisions of Section 178(3) of the Act and
SEBI(Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation 2015 for the appointment of Independent
reheat not Applicable to the company. So Now the company has to follow the provision of Companies Act
2013 only.

Andall Independentdirectors of the company have confirmed their independencein terms of the requirements
of CompaniesAct, 2013.

MEETING OF THE BOARD
During the Financial year, six Board meetings were held on 30.05.2019, 02.09.2019, 14.09.2019, 14.11.2019,
14.02.2020 & 20.03.2020. The gap between any two Board Meetings did not exceed 120 days. The attendance of
the Directors are as below andlast date of AGMis 30th September2019.

 

 

 

 

      

Nameof Director Catesorv ofDj No. of Board Attendanceat

SOry Of MIFECtOr Meetings attended the last AGM

Mr. Bajranglal Agarwal Executive Director 6 Yes
Mrs. Pushpadevi Agarwal Executive Director 6 Yes

Mr. Mahesh RamavtarMittal Non-Executive Director 6 Yes
Mr. Sivanandingh Indrasinh Chauhan

|

Non-Executive Director _._—«- 66 ___Yes
 

COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently the Board has two committeesviz:

1) Audit Committee

Composition: ;
The Audit Committee has been constituted in conformity with the requirements of Section - 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 18 of SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirement) Regulation,
2015is not applicable to the company.

At present the Audit Committee comprises of ThreeDirectors. Details of the composition, numberof meetings
held during the year and attendancethereatare as under:

 

 

 

 

 

Name Position Attendance at Audit Committee meeting held on

held 30-05-2019 14.09.2019 14.11.2019 14.02.2020

Mrs. Pushpadevi Executive

Agarwal Director Yes Yes Yes Yes

Mr. Mahesh Independent

RamavtarMittal Director Yes Yes Yes Yes

Mr, Sivanandingh fndefoodant Yes Yes Y Y
Indrasinh Chauhan -P es es

Director        
 

Minutes of meetings of the Audit Committee are circulated to members of the Committee and the Boardis kept
apprised.

2) Remuneration Policy & Remunerationpaid to BoardofDirectors:

The Nomination and Remuneration committee currently consisting of 2 non executive Director. There was two
meeting held during the year on 02-09-2019 & 20-03-2020.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS’ MEETING:

The Independent Directors met without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of the
Management. The IndependentDirectors reviewed the performance of Non-IndependentDirectors and the
Board as a whole; the performanceof the Chairman of the Company,taking into accountthe views of Executive

Directors and Non-Executive Directors and assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information
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between the Company Managementandthe Boardthatis necessary for the Boardto effectively and reasonably
perform their duties.

The meeting of Independent Director was held on 14-02-2020 and they review the Performance of Every

Membersof the various committees and the Board as a whole.

BOARD EVALUATION
Pursuantto the provision of Companies Act, 2013, during the year, Board has made performanceevaluation of

the Promoter Directors and IndependentDirectors of the Company Theboardiscollectively of the opinion that

the overall performance of the Board, committees thereof and the individual Directors is satisfactory and

conducive to the growth and progressof the Company.

REMUNERATION POLICY

The Board has, on the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration committee framed a policy for

selection and appointmentofDirectors, Senior Managementand their Remuneration.

VIGIL MECHANISM

In pursuantto the provision to the provision of section 177(9) & (10) of the CompaniesAct, 2013 and in terms

of the listing Agreement your company has established ‘a Vigil Mechanism of the company which also

incorporates Whistle BlowerPolicy for its Directors and employees to safeguard againstvictimization of persons

who usevigil mechanism and to report genuine concerns. The Audit Committee of your company shall oversee

the Vigil Mechanism.

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ADEQUACY
Details of internal Control system are given in the ManagementDiscussion and Analysis Report, which forms the

partof the Director's Report.

DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATIONOF RISK MANAGEMENTPOLICY
The Board of Directors of the Company has taken necessary measures regarding potential risk affecting the

company, Further risk to the Company is provided in ManagementDiscussion and Analysis in this Annual

Report.

PARTICULARS OF LOANSGIVEN, INVESTMENTS MADE, GUARANTEESGIVEN AND SECURITIES PROVIDED

The details of Loans, investments, guarantees andsecurities covered underprovisions of section 186 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are provided in the Standalone Financial Statementandis in ordinary course of Business.

DEPOSITS:
The companyhasnotaccepted the Deposits from the Public during the year underreport.

LISTING:

The shares of the Companyarelisted on Bombay Stock Exchange.

DEMATERIALIZATION OF SHARES

To provide best services to the shareholders and investors, company’s equity shares are made available for

dematerialization in electronic form in the Depository systems operated by National Securities Depository

Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services Limited (CDSL).

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the requirement undersection 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 with respect to Director

Responsibility Statementit is hereby confirmed:

1. That in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020the

applicable accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to

material departures.

9. That the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made

judgments and estimatesthat were reasonable and prudentso as to give atrue and fair view of the

state of affairs of the Companyat the end ofthefinancial year andofthe profit of loss of the Company

for the year underreview.

3. That the directors had taken properand sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguardingthe assets of the

Company andfor preventing and detecting fraud andother irregularities.

4. That the directors had prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 32st March, 2020 on a going

concernbasis.

5. That the director had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the companyand that

such internalfinancia} controls are adequate and were operatingeffectively; and

6. That the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions ofall

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operatingeffectively
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PARTICULARS OF THE EMPLOYEES:

The companyhas no employee drawing the remuneration of Rs 5 lacs per Month or Rs60lacs per annum.

Details of remunerationpaid to Directors, Non-Executive Directors and IndependentDirectors are disclosed in
the Form MGT 9 annexed as Annexure A to the Board Report. Whereasthe disclosure as required under Rule
5(1) of the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given below:

1. The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of the
Companyfor the financial year. - The Companyis paying remuneration to Directors name Mr.
Bajranglal Agarwal, Mrs. Pushpadevi Bajranglal Agarwal & Company Secretary, details of
Remuneration is attached in MGT-9,

2. The percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial
Officer, CompanySecretary in the financial year: NIL

3. The percentage increasein the mediansalaries of employeesin the financial year: N.A.
4, The numberof permanent employeesontherolls of the Company: (Two)
5. The explanation on the relationship between average increase im remuneration and Company

performance:N.A.
6. Comparison of the remuneration of the key managerial personnel against the performance of the

Company:N.A.
7. Variation in the marketcapitalization of the Company, price earnings ratio as at the closing date of

current financial year and previousfinancial year. Trading is not taken place on BSE during the
yearSo it is not possibleto find the accurate details.

8. Percentage increase or decrease in the market quotation of the shares of the Company in comparison
to the rate at which the Company comeoutwith the last Public Offer:NAA

9. Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of the employee other than the managerial
personnel in the lastfinancial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial
remuneration andjustification thereof and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for
increase in the managerial remuneration: NA

10. Comparison of each remuneration of the KMP against the performanceofthe Company: NA
11. The Key parametersfor any variable componentof remuneration availed by the Directors: N.A.
12. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid director to that of the employees who are not

directors but receive remuneration in excessofthe highest paid director during the year: N.A
The Companyaffirms remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company. There is no employee
covered undersection 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
SEBInotified SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015(Listing Regulations) on
2nd September, 2015 which was implemented within a period of Ninety Days of the Notification i.e. by 1st
December, 2015.

The new Listing Regulations has provided exemption under regulation 15(2)(a) from applicability of Corporate
Governance provisionsas specified in regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clause (b)to(i) of
sub-regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C,D andE of Schedule V in respect of listed entities having paid-up
Equity share Capital not exceeding rupeesten crores and net worth not exceeding rupees twenty five crores as
on thelast day ofthe previousfinancialyear.

Your Companyfalls under the exemption criteria as laid down under Regulation 15(2)(a) and therefore, not
required mandatorily to comply with the said regulations.

The Companytherefore is not required to make disclosures in Corporate Governance Report as specified in Para
C of Schedule V to the Listing Regulations .

However, pursuant to Regulation 15(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015, notwithstanding sub-regulation (2) of regulation 15, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 shall continue
to apply, whereverapplicable.

Thecertificate as required under Schedule V (E)ofthe Listing Regulations, regarding compliance of conditions
of Corporate Governanceis annexedto this report

CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTIONOF INSIDER TRADING

The Companyhasestablished a code of conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading. The necessary preventive
actions, including closure of trading window aroundthetime of anyprice sensitive events information are taken

care. All covered person have given declarations affirming compliance withthe said code. The detailed policy is
uploaded on website of the Company.
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The Directors wish to thank and deeply acknowledge the cooperation and assistance received from the Bankers
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employees of the Company.

DATE: 28-11-2020

PLACE: AHMEDABAD
FOR AND ON BEHALFOF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS,
REGS

a“

 

  

    
gost eft
Pushpadevi B. Agarwal

Director

DIN: 00606296

Bajranglal B. Agarwal

Director
DIN: 00605957

Scanned with CamScanner



 

 

 

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on thefinancial year ended on 31.03.2020

[Pursuantto the section 92(3) of the companiesAct, 2013 and rules 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

i. CIN: L65910G]1993PLC020576

ii. Registration Date 02.11.1993

iii, Name of the Company TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD

iv. Company Category Companylimited by shares

Companysub-category Indian Non- Government Company

v. Addressof the Registered office and B/10 Madhupura Market ”
Contact details Sahibaug road

City: | Ahmedabad | Pincode: | 380004
Email: _| tirupati_finlease@yahoo.com

vi. Whetherlisted companyYes/ no: Yes

vii. Name, Address and contactdetails of Purva Sharegistry (India) Private Limited

registrar and Transfer Agent,if any 9, Shiv Shakti Ind. Estt,,
J. R. Boricha Marg, Off N. M. Joshi Marg,
Near Lodha Excelus, Lower Parel (E), Mumbai-400011
 

— _
—

. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10% or moreofthetotal turnoverof the company shall bestated:-
 

 
 

       

 

         

SI. No. NameandDescriptionof the main products/ services NIC codeofthe % to total turnover

product / service of the company

J Dealing in shares andSecurities _ ____ 65993 100%

(II. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

S.NO. Name and Addressofthe company CIN/GLN Holding/ % of Applicable
Subsidiary/ shares Section
Associate held

1 N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

[V. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN(Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

(i) Category-wise Share Holding
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

      

Category of Shareholders No. of Sharesheld at the beginning of the year[As No. of Shares heldat the endof the year[As on %
on 31-March-2019] 31-March-2029] Change

Demat Physical Total % of Demat Physical Total % of during
Total Total the year

Shares Shares

A. Promoter s

(1) Indian

a) Individual/ HUF 1650500 - 1650500 54.94 |1650500 - 1650500 54.94 a

b) Central Govt - 7 - — 3 - — - - -

c) State Govt(s) > __ - - : - - - 7 :

d) Bodies Corp. - - - : - _ -

e) Banks / Fl : - . ° ° : . - -

Any other = - - - - - = :

Total shareholdingof 1650500 1650500 54.94 |1650500 - 1650500 54.94
Promoter(A)        
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|B, Public Shareholding
1. Institutions
a) Mutual Funds . . : ; :

b) Banks/ Fl - : - - = -
c) Central Govt . 7 - : ;
d) State Govt(s) : ; : : - - -

e) Venture Capital Funds - : - ; :

f) Insurance Companies - - - . i . _ -

g) Fils - - - - . . : . .

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Funds . ° - - . - -
i) Others (specify) - - - ‘ . ~ . .

Sub-total (B)(1):- - - : . - ; - 7 .

2. Non-Institutions
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian - 396000 396000 13.18 - 396000 396000 13.18 .
ii) Overseas - - . - - - - -

b) Individuals

i) Individual

nominalsharecapi 13700 148200 161900 539 13900 148100 162000 5.39
upto Rs. 1 lakh fo

ii) Individual ae

nominalsharecapity in 278900 432500 711400 23.68 330600 380700 711300 23.68 -
excess of Rs 1 lakh

c) Others (specify) HUF 84400 84400 2.81 - 84400 84400 2.81 -
Non Resident Indians : - - - - - - -

Overseas Corporate _
Bodies ° - - ~ ~

Foreign Nationals - - - - - - - - -

Clearing Members - - - - - - - - -

Trusts - - - - - - - - -

Foreign Bodies- DR - - - - - - - - -

Sub-total (B)(2):- 292600 1061100 1353700 45.06 344500. 1009200 1353700 45.06 -
Total Public

Shareholding 292600 1061100 1353700 45.06 344500 1009200 1353700 45.06 -

(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2)
C. Shares held by
Custodian for GDRs & - - - - - - - : 7

ADRs

Grand Total (A+B+C) 1943100 1061100 3004200 100 1995000] 1009200 3004200 100 :

(ii) Shareholding of promoters
SN Shareholder's Name Shareholding at the beginning of the year Share holdingat the end of the year % change

No.of % of total %of Shares No. of % oftotal %ofShares in share
Shares Shares of Pledged / Shares Shares of the Pledged / holding

the encumberedto company encumberedto during the
company total shares total shares year

1 Bajranglal Agarwal 858100 28.56 0 858100 28.56 0 0
2 Pushpadevi Agarwal 281400 9.37 0 281400 9.37 0 0
3 Vittu Agarwal 295700 9.84 0 | _295700 9.84 0 0
4 Bajranglal Agarwal HUF 21100 0.70 0 21100 0.70 0 0

5 Reena Agarwal 51000 1.70 0 21000 1.70 0 0

6 Hemlata Agarwal 48900 1.63 0 48900 1.63 0 0

7 Neelam Agarwal °48400 1.61 0. 48400 _161 0 0

8 _| Kalpesh Agarwal__ 45900 1.53 0 45900 1.53 0 0

TOTAL | 1650500 54.94 0 1650500 54.94 0 0         
(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please Specify,ifthere is any change)

There is No Change in PromoterHolding during the year
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{iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):
 

Sr no. Shareholdingat the be inning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
 

No. of shares % of total shares of

company

No. of shares % of total shares of

company
  

Nameofperson: Krishna Capital and Securities
  At the beginning of

the year
150000 4.99 150000 4.99
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

At the end of the year

(date of separation,if
separated during the
year)

150000 4,99 150000 4.99

 

Nameof person: Reliance Capital Trust
 

At the beginning of

the year
138100 4.60 138100 4.60
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

At the end of the year
(date of separation,if

separated during the
year)

138100 4.60 138100 4.60

 

Nameofperson: J M Capital Management
 

At the beginning of
the year

100000 3.33 100000 3.33
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

At the end of the year
(date of separation,if

separated during the
year)

100000 3.33 100000 3.33

 

Nameofperson: Mahesh B. Mittal
 

At the beginningof
the year

50000 1.66 50000 1.66
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

At the end of the year

(date of separation,if

separated during the
year)

50000 1.66 50000 1.66

 

Nameofperson: Lalita B. Mittal
 

 
At the beginningof

the year
50000 1.66 50000 1.66

 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

At the end of the year

(date of separation,if

separated during the

year)

50000 1.66 50000 1.66

 

Nameofperson : Mahesh B. Mittal HUF
 

At the beginning of
the year

30900 0.998 30000 0.998

 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

At the end of the year

(date of separation,if

separated during the
year)

30000 0.998 30900 0.998

 

Nameofperson: Chintu M. Agarwal
 

At the beginning of

the year
30000 0.998 30000 0.998

 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

At the end ofthe year

(date of separation,if

separated during the
30000 0.998 30000 0.998

 year)

 Nameofperson: Pintu Agarwal

At the beginning of 30000 0.998 30000 0.998

 
the year

Increase / (Decrease)     30000 At the end of the year  0.998 30000 0.998
 

__d
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(date of separation,if
separated during the
year)
 

Name ofperson: Siyaram Gupta  
 

At the beginning of
the year 29300 0.975 29300 0.975
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

At the end of the year
(date of separation,if

separated during the
year)

29300 0.975 29300 0.975

 

10 Name of person: Rahul Agarwal
 

At the beginning of
the year 25000 0.83 25000 0.83
 

Increase / (Decrease)
   At the end of the year

(date of separation,if

separated during the
year)  25000  0.83  25000  0.83   

(v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel:
 

Sr no. Shareholdingat the be inning of the year Cumulative Shareholding during the year
 

No. of shares % of total shares of
company

No. of shares %of total shares of
company
 

NameofKey managerial personnel: Bajranglal Agarwal
 

At the beginningof
the year 858100 28,56 858100 28.56
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

Reasonsfor change
(e.g. allotment,

transfer, bonus,

sweatequity etc)
 

At the end of the year 858100 28.56 858100 28.56
 

Nameof Key managerial personnel : Pushpadevi Agarwal
 

At the beginning of

the year
281400 9.37 281400 9.37
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

Reasonsfor change

(e.g. allotment,

transfer, bonus,
sweatequity etc)
 

At the endof the year 281400 9.37 281400 9.37
 

NameofDirector: Sivanandingh Indrasinh Chauhan
 

At the beginningof

the year
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

Reasonsfor change

(e.g allotment,

transfer, bonus, sweat

equity etc)

 
 

At the end of the year
 

NameofDirector: Mahesh RamavtarMittal
 

At the beginning of

the year
 

Increase / (Decrease)
 

Reasonsfor change

(e.g allotment,

transfer, bonus, sweat

equity etc)          At the end of the year

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtednessofthe Companyincludinginterest outstanding/ accrued butnot due for payment: NIL

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

 
soo
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A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and / or Manager:

 

 

Sl.
 

Particulars of Remuneration

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

        

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. Amount

Bajranglal Agarwal Pushpadevi
[Whole Time Agarwal [Whole
Director & CFO] TimeDirector]

1. Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions containedin section 17(1) of the income 300000 300000 600000
tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) incometax Act, 1961 - :
(c) Profits in lieu of salary undersection17(3) iincome-tax act,1961 ~ - -[

YZ Stock option i -
3. Sweatequity : -
4. Commission:

-as % of profit . -
-others specify . -

S. Other, please specify - -
TOTALA 300000 300000 600000
Ceiling as per the Act [As per schedule

V

] Within the
limit

B. Remuneration to otherdirectors:

No remunerationis paid to other directorof the company.

C. Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than MD/Manager/WTD:

Sl. No. Particulars of Remuneration Name of Key Total Amount
Managerial

Personnel

Sweta Duggar
[Company

Secretary]
eee Grosssalary. , i

(d) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) of the income 5420* 5420

tax Act, 1961

(e) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) incometax Act, 1961 - 4

(f) Profits in lieu of salary undersection 17(3) income-tax act,1961 - 4

2. Steck option : 7

3. Sweat equity H

4, Commission:

-as % of profit = :

-others specify - 7

S. Other, please specify A

TOTALA 5420 5420

Ceiling as per the Act [As per schedule V ] Within the limit

* The CompanySecretary was appointed on 20.03.2020

VII. PENALTIES/ PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDINGOF OFFENCES:

The company,director or any officer of the companyhas notpaid any penalty for offences to the Regulatory Authorities, nor

applied for any compounding of offence during the year.

DATE: 28-11-2020
PLACE: AHMEDABAD

yoneT
Pushpadevi B. Agarwal

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE

‘ BOARD OF DIRECTORS,

a
Bajranglal B, Agarwal

Director

DIN: 00606296

    

Director

IN: 00605957
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TIRUPATI FINLEASE LIMITED

1. Overall Review

The Economic condition was effected due to Global Pandemic COVID-19, and so the hugeeffect cause to
Business Growth. Theprices of the Investment shows a negative trend dueto this pandemic.

2. Financial Review
During the year the companyhaslossof Rs.18,69,693.

3. Risk and Concern

Bearish trend in Equity Markets, Commodities and Real estate due to COVID-19 andit will effect volume and
profitability of all business. Changesin rate ofInterest will also affect Company's Profitability.

4. Internal Control System and their adequacy
The internal control system is looked after by Directors themselves, who also looked after the day to day
affairs to ensure complianceof guidelines and policies, adhere to the managementinstructions and policies
to ensure improvements in the system. The Internal Audit reports are regularly reviewed by the
management.

5. EnvironmentalIssues

As the companyis notin thefield of manufacture, the matter relating to produce any harmful gases and the
liquid effluents are not applicable.

6. Financial Performance with Respect to Operation Performance
The Companyhasall the plansfor tight budgetary control on key operational performanceindication with
judicious deploymentoffunds withoutresorting to any kind borrowing whereeverpossible.

7. Cautionary Statement
Statementin this report on ManagementDiscussion and Analysis may be forward looking statements within
the meaning of applicable security laws or regulations. These statements are based on certain assumptions
and expectations of future events. Actual results could however,differ materially, from those expressed or
implied. Important factors that could make a difference to the company’s operations include global and
domestic demand supply conditions,finished goods prices, raw material cost and availability and changesin
governmentregulation and tax structure, economic developmentwithin India and the countries with which
the companyhasbusiness contacts and otherfactors suchaslitigation and industrialrelations.

The Company assumesnoresponsibility in respect of forward - looking statements, which may be amended or
modified in future on the basis of subsequent developments, information or events.    For Tirupati Finlease Limited

22
Bajranglal B. Agarwal

Director
DIN: 00605957
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CEO CERTIFICATION

We,Mr. Bajranglal Agarwal, Director certify to the Boardthat:

(a) We have reviewedfinancial statements and the cash flow statementfor the year ended on 31.03.2020 and
that to the best of their knowledge andbelief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

(ii} these statements together present a true and fair view of the company’s affairs and are in compliance with
existing accounting standards,applicable laws and regulations.

(b) Thereare, to the best of our knowledge andbelief, no transactions entered into by the company during the
year which arefraudulent,illegal or violative of the company’s codeof conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls and that we have evaluated the
effectiveness of the internal control systemsof the companyand wehavedisclosed to the auditors and the Audit
Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the
steps they have taken or proposetotake to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committee

(i) Significant changesin internalcontrol during the year; '

(ii) Significant changesin accounting policies during the year and that the same have beendisclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and

(iii) Instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware andthe involvementtherein,if
any, of the managementor an employee having

a

significantrole in the company’s internal control
system. -

For Tirupati Finlease Limited

Bajranglal B. Agarwal
Director

DIN: 00605957

Scanned with CamScanner
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Office: 6, Navdeep Complex, Subhash Chowk, Memnagar, Ahmedabad-52

(Mo.) 9067832546, E. Id;- dudhatcs@gmail.com

Jignesh Dudhat& Associates
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SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t MARCH 2020

[Pursuantto Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration ofManagerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
TIRUPATI FINLEASE LIMITED
CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020576
B/10, Madhavpura Market,
Sahibaug Road,
Ahmedabad - 380004

| have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by M/s Tirupati Finlease Limited

(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a mannerthat provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing myopinion thereon. Based on ourverification of the books, papers, minute books,
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the

information provided by the Company,its officers, agents and authorized representatives
during the conductof secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company
has, during the audit period ended on 315t March 2020(1* April 2019 to 31st March 2020),

complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanismin place to the extent, in the manner and

subject to the reporting madehereinafter:

1. I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returnsfiled and other
records maintained by Tirupati Finlease Limited (“The Company”) for the period ended
on 31%t March 2020 (1t April 2019 to 31% March 2020) accordingto the provisionsof:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules madethereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made

thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made

thereunderto the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, OverseasDirect Investment and

External Commercial Borrowings,upto the extendit is applicable;

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed underthe Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’) to the extent applicable to the

Company:- =
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a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares

and Takeovers)Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)

Regulations, 1992;

c. The Securities and Exchange Boardof India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Boardof India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

with client;

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

vi. The Non Banking Financial Companies Directions, Guidelines and Circulars issued by

the Reserve Bankof India from time to time.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i. Secretarial Standards issued by TheInstitute ofCompany Secretaries of India.

ii. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the Bombay Stock

ExchangeLimited.

During the period under review the Company‘has complied with the provisions of the Act,

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards etc mentioned aboveand there are no material non-

compliance that have come to our knowledge except non compliances in respect of non-

publishing of Quarterly Financial Result in the newspaper and company has complied the

non-compliance by appointing companysecretary as on dated 20.03.2020.

2. As per the informations presented before us, we further Report that, there was no

actions/events in pursuanceof:

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)

Regulations, 2008.

ii. |The Securities and Exchange Board ofIndia (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,

2009.

iii, The Securities and Exchange BoardofIndia (Buy BackofSecurities) Regulations, 1998.

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 and The Securities and Exchange

Board of India (Shares Based Employee Benefits) Regulations 2014 notified on 28%

October 2014
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3. 1 further report that The Board of Directors of the Companyis duly constituted with proper
balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The

changesin the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under
review werecarried out in compliance with the provisionsofthe Act.

Adequatenoticeis given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda anddetailed
notes on agendaweresentat least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and

for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Decision at the meeting of the BoardofDirectors of the company werecarried through on the
basis of Majority. There were no dissenting views by any memberof the Board during the

period under review

4. The Company has complied with the provisions of the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act,

1956 and the Rules made underthat Act, with regard to maintenance of minimum public

shareholding.

5. | further report that the Company has complied with the provisions of the Depositories Act,
1996 and the Byelaws framed thereunder by the Depositories with regard to
dematerialization / rematerialization of securities and reconciliation of records of
dematerialized securities with all securities issued by the Company.

6. I further report that based on the information received and records maintained there are
adequate systemsandprocesses in the Company commensurate with the size and operations

of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations

and guidelines. |

Place: Ahmedabad Signature :

Date: 28-11-2020

Mr. JigneshkumarDudhat,

CompanySecretary

C.P. no. 15775

Membership no. A42694

UDIN: A042694B001333973

 

Note: This Report is to be read with ourletter of even date which is annexed as

ANNEXURE-I and formsan integral part of this report.
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To,

ANNEXURE-I

The Members,

TIRUPATI FINLEASE LIMITED

CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020576

B/10, Madhavpura Market,

Sahibaug Road,

Ahmedabad - 380004

Ourreport of even dateis to be read alongwiththisletter.

1.

Place: Ahmedabad

Date: 28-11-2020

Maintenance of Secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the

Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based

on our audit.

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain

reasonable assurance aboutthe correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The

verification was done on the test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in

Secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a

reasonablebasis for our opinion.

Wehave notverified the correctness and appropriatenessof financial records and books

of accounts of the Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the Management representation about

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happeningsof events etc.

The compliance of provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations,

standards is the responsibility of the management. Our examination was limited to the

verification of proceduresontestbasis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

Companynorofefficacy or effectiveness with which the managementhas conducted the

affairs of the Company.

Signature:

Mr.JigneshkumarDudhat,

CompanySecretary

C.P. no. 15775

Membership no. A42694

UDIN: A042694B001333973
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCECERTIFICATE

To,

The Members,

TIRUPATI FINLEASE LIMITED

| have examined the condition as stipulated in Regulation 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation

(2) of Regulation 46 and Para C, D, and E of schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulation, 2015, in my opinion and to the best of my information and Knowledgethesaid

regulation is not applicable to Tirupati Finlease Limited for the F.Y. ended on 31° March, 2020.

For, Jignesh Dudhat & Associates

Mr. igneshkumar Dudhat

CompanySecretary

C.P. no. 15775

Membership no. A42694

UDIN: A042694B001333753

 

Place: Ahmedabad

Date : 28-11-2020
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CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS

To,

The Members,

TIRUPATI FINLEASE LIMITED

| have Examined the Relevant Registers, Records, Forms, Returns And Disclosures Received From the

Directors of Tirupati Finlease Limited having CIN: L65910GJ1993PLC020576 and havingregistered office at

B/10, Madhupura Market , Sahibaug road, Anmedabad-380004 (Gujarat) (hereinafter referred to as ‘the

Company’) , produced before us by the companyfor the purposeofissuing this certificate , in accordance

with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule V Para — C Sub Clause 10(i) of the Securities and Exchange Board

of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to theverifications (including Directors

Identification Number (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and

explanations furnished to me by the company its officers, | hereby certify that none of the Directors on

the Board of the companyas stated below for the Financial Year ended on 31% March,2020 have been

debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of the companies by the

Securities and Exchange Board of India , Ministry of Corporate Affairs , Reserve Bankof India or any such

 

 

 

 

other statutory Authority.

Sr No. NameofDirector DIN

1 Bajranglal Balkishan Agarwal 00605957

2 Pushpadevi Bajranglal Agarwal 00606296

3 Sivanandingh Indrasinh Chauhan 07057142

4 Mahesh RamavtarMittal 07057146
 

Ensuring theeligibility of, for the appointment/ continuity of every Director on the Board is the

responsibility of the Management of the company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on

these based on our verification. This certificate is neither an assurance asto the future viability of

the companynorof the efficiency or effectiveness with which the managementhas conducted the

affairs of the company.    For, Jignesh Dudhat & Associates

JN
Mr>digneshkumar Dudhat

Company Secretary

C.P, no. 15775

Membership no. A42694

UDIN: A042694B001333874

Place: Ahmedabad

Date : 28-11-2020

  



 

: PRITESH SHAH & Co.
Chartered Accountant

 

 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’SREPORT

To the Membersof
TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD Company (“the
Company”), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2020, and the statementof

profit and loss, (statement ofchanges in equity) and statement ofcash flows for the year
_ then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary ofsignificant

accountingpolicies and other explanatory information

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanationsgiven to
us, the aforesaid financial statementsgive the information required by the Companies Act,
2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair viewin conformity with the

_ accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state of affairs of theCompanyasat
March 31, 2020, andits Loss (changes in equity) and its cash flows for the year ended on
that date.

Basis for Opinion
Weconducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are
further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Companyin accordance withthe Code of
Ethics issued bythe Institute of Chartered Accountants of india together with the ethical
requirementsthat are relevant to our audit of the financial statements underthe provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013 andthe Rules thereunder, and we havefulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements andthe Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence wehave obtainedis sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Other Information [or anothertitle if appropriate, such as “Information Other than the
Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon”]
The Company’s Board of Directorsis responsible for the other information.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do
not expressany form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibilityis to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other informationis materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.
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lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a materialmisstatementof this other information, we are required to report that fact. We havenothing to report in this regard,

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for theFinancialStatements

The Company’s Board of Directorsis responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation ofthese financialstatements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance,(changes in equity) and cash flows of the Companyin accordance with the accountingprinciples generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified undersection 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequateaccountingrecords in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets oftheCompany and for preventing and detectingfrauds and other irregularities; selection andapplication of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that arereasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequateinternalfinancial controls, that were Operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy andcompleteness of the accounting records, relevant to the Preparation and presentation ofthe financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from materialmisstatement, whether due to fraud or error,
In preparing the financial statements, the Board ofDirectors js responsible for assessing theCompany’s ability to continue as a going concern,disclosing, as applicable, matters relatedto going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board ofDirectors either intends to liquidatethe Companyorto cease Operations, or has norealisticalternative but to do so.
Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financialreporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthefinancial statementsas a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issuean auditor’s report that includes our opinion, Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, butis not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordancewith SAswill alwaysdetect a material misstatement whenit exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or errorand are considered materialif, individually or in theaggregate, they could reasonably be
expectedto influence the economic decisionsof userstaken on the basis of these financial
Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. Wealso:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatementof the financial Statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidencethatis sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud mayinvolve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
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¢ Obtain an understandingof internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate In the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i)
of the Companies Act, 2013, weare also responsible for expressing ouropinion on
whetherthe company has adequateinternal financial controls systemin place and
the operatingeffectiveness of such controls
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimatesand related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the golng concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a_ material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditionsthat maycastsignificant doubton
the Company'sability to continueas a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to drawattention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosuresin the financial statements or, if such disclosures are Inadequate,
to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on theaudit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause
the Companytoceaseto continue asa going concern.
Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and contentof the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a mannerthat achieves fair presentation.

Wecommunicate with those charged with governance regarding, amongother matters, the
planned scope and timingofthe audit andsignificant audit findings, including any significant
defiiciencies in internal control that weidentify during ouraudit.

Wealso provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied

_. with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence,and to communicate with them

all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. From the matters communicated

with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most

significance in the audit of thefinancial statementsof the current period and are therefore

the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or

regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare

circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report

because the adverse consequencesof doingso wouldreasonably be expected to outweigh
the publicinterest benefits of such communication.

ReportonOther Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued bythe

Central Government ofIndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013, wegive in the Annexure a statement on the mattersspecified in paragraphs 3

and 4 ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

2, As requiredby Section 143(3)of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have soughtand obtainedall the information andexplanations which to thebestof

our knowledge andbelief were necessary for the purposesof ouraudit.

  

 

  



(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the

' Companyso faras it appears from our examination of those books

(d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement ofProfit and Loss, (the Statement of Changesin
Equity) and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the

booksof account

(e) In our opinion, theaforesaid financial statements comply with theAccounting Standards
specified under Section 133of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,

2014.  
(f) On thebasis of thewritten representationsreceived from the directors as on 31st March,
2020 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on

31st March, 2020 from being appointed asa director in terms of Section 164(2)ofthe Act.

(g) Since the Company’s turnover as per last audited financial statements is less than Rs.50

Crores andits borrowings from banks andfinancial institutions at any time duringthe yearis

less than Rs.25 Crores, the Companyis exempted from getting an audit opinion with respect

to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company

and the operating effectiveness of such controlsvide notification dated June 13, 2017; _

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance

with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion andtothe

best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1. The Company does not have any pendinglitigations which would impact its

financial position

2. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts for which there were any materialforeseeable losses.

For and on behalf of —
Pritesh Sha &Co   

 

/ Pritesh Shah°“4
Properitor \
M.No :147196 ~~

Place: Ahmedabad

Date:29" June,2020

 

  

 



“Annexure A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report:-

1 Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading ‘Report on Other Legal & Regulatory

. Requirement’ of our reportof even date to the financial statements of the Companyfor the

year ended March 31, 2020: | :

1) (a) The Company has maintained properrecords showing full particulars, including

quantitative details and situation of fixedassets;

(b) The Fixed Assets have been physically verified by themanagementin a phased manner,

designed to coverall the items over aperiod ofthree years, which in our opinion, is

reasonable having regard tothe size ofthe company and natureofits business. Pursuantto

theprogram,a portion of the fixed asset has been physically verified by the management

during the year and no material discrepancies between the books records and the physical

fixed assets have been noticed.

(c) The title deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

2) (a) The managementhasconducted the physicalverification of inventory at reasonable

intervals.

b) Thediscrepancies noticed on physicalverification ofthe inventory as compared to books
records which has been properly dealt with in the books of account were not material.

3) The Company hasnot granted any loans, secured or unsecuredto companies,firms,

Limited Liability partnerships or other parties covered in the Register maintained under

section 189 of the Act. Accordingly, the provisions of clause3 (iii) (a) to (C) of the Order are
not applicable to the Companyand hence not commented upon. |

4) In ouropinion and according to theinformation and explanations given to us, the company

hascomplied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 In

respect of loans, investments, guarantees, andsecurity.

5)The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives

issued by the Reserve Bank ofIndia andthe provisionsof Sections 73 to 76 or any other

relevant provisions of the Act and theCompanies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with

regard to the deposits accepted from the public are not applicable.

6) As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Recordshas not beenspecified bythe

Central Government undersub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the

activities carried on bythe company.

7) (a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our

examinationof the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally regular

in depositing undisputedstatutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees State

Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value

addedTax, Cessandanyother statutory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to

the information and explanationsgiven to us, no undisputed amounts payablein respect of

the above werein arrears as atMarch 31, 2020 for a period of more than six months from

the date on when they becomepayable.

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, thereare no dues ofincometax,

sales tax, service tax, duty of customs, dutyof excise, value added tax outstanding on

accountof any dispute.

8) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the oe

Company has not defaulted in the repaymentofdues to banks. The Companyhasnot taken.
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any loan either from financialinstitutions or from the governmentandhasnot issued any
debentures.

9) Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company has not raised moneysby wayofinitial public offer or
further public offer including debt instrumentsand term Loans. Accordingly, theprovisions of
clause 3 (ix) ofthe Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented
upon.

10) Based upon the audit procedures performedandthe information and explanations given
by the management, we reportthat no fraud by the Companyoron the companybyits
officers oremployeeshas been noticed or reported during the year.

11) Based upon the audit procedures performedand theinformation and explanations givenby the management, the managerial remuneration has been paidor provided in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V
to the Companies Act: |

12) In our opinion, the Companyisnot a Nidhi Company. Therefore, the provisionsof clause
4 (xii) oftheOrderare not applicableto the Company.

13) In our opinion,all transactions with the relatedparties arein compliance with section 177and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

14) Based uponthe audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the company hasnot made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares orfully or partly convertible debentures during the year underreview.
Accordingly, the provisions of clause3 (xiv) of the Order are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

15) Based upon the auditprocedures performed and the information and explanations given
by the management, the companyhasnotentered into any non-cashtransactions with
directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of the
Order are not applicable to the Company andhence not commented upon.

16) In our opinion, the companyis registered under section 45[A of the Reserve Bankof
India Act, 1934

Forand on behalfof

  Properitor
M.No :147196
Place: Anmedabad
Date: 29"June,2020

 

 

  

 



 

 

 

TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD
 

Balance Sheet as on 31st March, 2020
 

PARTICULARS Note

No.
Figures as on31st.

March,2020 Figures as on 31st March,2019

 

Rs. Rs. Re. Rs.
 

 a
e
c
o

~| EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
| Shareholder’s funds

(a) Share Capital
(b) Reserves and Surplus
(c) Money Recd. Against Share Warrants

Share application moneypending
allotment

Non- current Ilabilities
(a) Long-term borrowings
(b) DeferredTaxliabilities (Net)
(c) OtherLong term liabilities
(d) Long-term Provisions

CurrentLiabllities
(a) Trade payables
(b) Other currentliabilities
(c) Short term provisions

TOTAL

ASSETS

1 Non-current assets

(a) Fixed assets

(i) Tangibleassets
(ii) Intangible assets

development

(b) Non-currentinvestments

(c) Deferred tax assets (net)
(d) Long-term loans and advances
(e) Othernon-current assets

Current assets

(a) Current investments
(b) Inventories

(c) Tradereceivables
(d) Cash and Cashequivalents
(e) Short-term loans and advances
(f) Other current assets

TOTAL

‘Significant accounting policies and notes to accounts  X
e
—
T
Q

3,06,42,000
11,689,127

 

310

2,50,96,275

20,68,480
 

3,00,42,000
30,58,820

 

310

2,71,64,755

460

2,40,08,892

20,75,210 2,60,84,101 |
 

 

5,83,96,192 |
 

 

1,42,56,125
3,15,13,954
40,83,086

98,411
78,86,963
§,15,314
  

42,639

44,530

3,31,00,820

460

 

5,91,85,381 |
 

 

5,83,53,553

1,42,56,125
3,33,15,417
46,50,732
2,54,576

61,48,688
__5,15,314
 

 

5,83,96,192
   

44,530

5,91,40,851

 

5,91,85,381
    Subjectto Notes on Accounts & AccountingPolicies

As per our report of evenn date
FOR,TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD. For Pritegh Shah  

  

 

. >A Chartered Ac

PUSHPADEVI AGARWAL BAJRANGLALAGARWAL SWETA DUGGAR QV
DIRECTOR CFO & WTD CompanySecretary teshShah \s\
DIN:00606296 DIN:00605957 (A-35617) (PROPRIETOR) WY 7¢;PLACE :AHMEDABAD MSN:147196 =Date :29/06/2020 FRN:134952W

UDIN:20147196AAAACP1897

 

 



 
 

 

TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD
Statement of Profit & Loss

For the year ended on 31/03/2020
 

PARTICULARS Note No.
FiguresFor the year ended on 31st

March,2020
Figures Forthe yearended on

31st March,2019

 

Rs.

 

| It [Other Income

IV jExpenses

Purchases

Financial Costs

Other expense

Total Expense

|2nd tax (III-['V)

Vv

Vil.

| |Revenue from operations

Il |Total Revenue(I + Il)

Changesin inventories of Stock-in-Trade
Employees benefits expense

Depreciation and amortization expenses

Vv Profit before exceptionaland extraordinary items

Exceptional Items

Profit before extraordinary items and tax(V-VI)

VIL |Extraordinary items

IX |Profit before tax (VII-Vill)

=
&

v
O

6,01,89,897
14,47,717
 

5,93,85,601
18,01,462
7,017,420

16,08,617
 

Rs. Rs. Rs.

13,44,71,563
6,16,37,614 912017 | 13,53,83,580
 

14,43,49,707
(11174337)

696000
0

9492
8005776,35,07,457 13,46,81,439
 

(18,69,843) 702,140

 

 

(18,69,843) 7,02,140

 

 (18,69,843) 7,02,140
 X |Tax expense:

XI

xu operations.

XIV Jax) (XXII)

(1) Basic
(2) Diluted -  statements

 . (1) Current tax

(2) Deferred tax

Profit(Loss)for the period from continuing
operations (IX- X) |

Profit((Loss) for the period from discontinuing

Xlll |Tax expenseof discontinuing operations

Profit(Loss) from discontinuing operations(after

XV|Profit/(Loss) for the period (x! + XIV)

XVI|Earnings per equity share:

See accompanying notesto the financial  
(150)
 

 
6730.00

(150) 460.00 7,190
 

 

 

(18,69,693) 694,950
 

 

 

 

(18,69,693) 6,94,950
   

(0.62) 0.23 |
(0.62) 0.23   

suri
DIRECTOR

DIN:00606296

Date :29/06/2020

 
 

FOR, TIRUPATI FINLEASELTD.

4
PUSHPADEVIAGARWAL BAJRANGLALAGARWAL SWETADUGGAR

Company Secretary

{A-35617)

CFO & WTD

DIN:00605957

PLACE : AHMEDABAD

 

 

Subject to Notes on Accounts & Accounting Policles

WoShah,\

For Pritesh Shah & C
As perourreport of evendate

  

     

i

(PROPRIETOR WAS
MSN:147196
FRN:134952W
UDIN:20147196AAAACP1897

 
 



TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD
Notes forming part of accounts for the year ended on 31st March 2020
Note -A: Share Capital

 

 

 

  

Sr. Particulars Amount (Rs.)|}_ Amount (Rs.)No.
31/03/2020 31/03/2019Schedule A: Share Capital

(a) |Authorised Share Capital
3 5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. 35,000,000 35,000,000

35,000,000 35,000,000(b) |Issued, subscribed & paid up capital
|3004200 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. 30,042,000 30,042,000( As per Note A.1)

TOTAL 30,042,000 30,042,000
     Note A.1 : Details of shares held by each share holders hol
 

ding more than 5% shares
 

  

 

       
 

 

 
 

 

  

      

As at 31 March, 2020 As at 31 March, 2019Class of shares / Name of % holding in % holdinginshareholder Number “wes that class of haber “ that class of° shares snares ne sharesEquity shares with voting rights
|BAJRANGLAL AGRAWAL 858,100 28.56% 858,100 28.56%PUSHPADEVI AGRAWAL 281,400 9.37% 281,400 9.37%VITTU AGRAWAL

295,700 9.84% 295,700 9.84%Note - B : Reserve & Surplus
|Sr. .

Amount (Rs.)| Amount (Rs.)No. Particulars 31/03/2020

|

31/03/2019(a) |Statutory Reserve
Opening Balance

638,687 499697Add. Additions During the year
- 138,990Closing balance |

638,687 638,687
(a) Surplus/(Deficit) in statement of Profit & Loss Account

Opening Balance
2,420,133 1,864,173Add : Profit during the Current Year (1,869,693) 694,950Less : Transferred to Statutory Reserves

- 138,990Add : Depriciation adjustment
- -Closing Balance

550,441 2,420,133TOTAL 1,189,128 3,058,820 |  

 



 

 

 

 

       
 

 

       
 

 

       
 

 

     
 

 

     
 

 

      
 

 

 

Note C Trade Payables
Sr. . Amount (Rs.)| Amount (Rs.)No. Particulars 31/03/2020] 34/03/20491 {Total Outstanding dues of micro & Small enterprises 0 0

Total Outstanding dues of creditors other than micro & Sma
2 jenterprises

25,096,276 24,008,892
TOTAL 25,096,276 24,008,892

Note D_: Short Term Provisions
Sr. . Amount (Rs.)} Amount (Rs.)No. Particulars 31/03/2020] 31/03/20191 {INCOME TAX PROVISION

- 6,7302 jPROVISION FOR INTEREST SUSPENSE 1,002,026 1,002,0263__ [PROVISION FOR NPA-LOANS& ADVANCES 1,066,454 1,066,454
TOTAL 2,068,480 2,075,210

Note F: INVESTMENTS
Sr.

Amount (Rs.)| Amount (Rs.)Particul:No. __Smewmars 31/03/2020| 31/03/20191_|INVESTMENT IN SHARES & SECURITIES 14,256,125 14,256,125
TOTAL 14,256,125 14,256,125

Note G

:

Inventories |
At Cost or Net Realisable Value)
Sr. Particulars Amount(Rs.)/ Amount (Rs.)No. | 31/03/2020 31/03/20191 |SHARE STOCK

31,513,954 33,315,416
TOTAL 31,513,954 33,315,416

Note H : Trade Receivables
|Sr. . Amount (Rs.)| Amount (Rs.)No. Particulars 31/03/2020! 31/03/2019Unsecured, Considered Good

:from related parties
- -from others

4,083,086 4,650,732
TOTAL 4,083,086 4,650,732

Note |: Cash and Cash Equivalents
Sr.

Amount (Rs.)| Amount (Rs.)No. Particulars 31/03/2020 31/03/2019Cash on Hand
1 |CASH ON HAND

6,259 7,193Balance with Banks
In Current Accounts

91,851 247,383
TOTAL 98,111 254,576

Note J :Short Term Loans & Advances
No. Particulars Amount (Rs.)|_ Amount (Rs.)

31/03/2020 31/03/2019A |DEPOSITS
Unsecured, Considered Good 3,345,200 3,369,200B /LOANS & ADVANCES (ASSETS)
Unsecured, Considered Good

4,541,763 2,179,488
TOTAL 7,886,963

      6,148,688

 



 

 

       
 

 

       
 

 

 
 

      
 

 

       
 

 

 

Note K : Other Current Assets |
Sr. Particulars Amount (Rs.)| Amount(Rs.)
No.

31/03/2020 31/03/2019
MISC EXPENSES

1 {ISSUE & PRELIMINARY EXP 515,314 515,314
TOTAL 515,314 515,314

Note L : Other Income
Sr. . Amount (Rs.)}_ Amount(Rs.)No. Particulars 31/03/2020| 31/03/20191 {COMMISSION INCOME 658,888 9452 {DIVIDEND RECEIVED 781,324 683,064
3 |F &O PROFIT

193,755
4 |FDR INTEREST INCOME 7,505 5,753
0 {RENT INCOME | - 28,500

TOTAL 1,447,717 912,017

Note M_: ChangesIn Inventories of Stock In Trade

Sr. oy. Amount(Rs.)|_ Amount(Rs.) }No. Particulars 31/03/2020

|

31/03/2019
Opening Stock 33,315,416 22,141,079

LESS : Closing Stock 31,513,954 33,315,416

Net (increase)/ decrease 1,801,462 (11,174,337)
Note N: Employees Benefit Expenses

Sr. , Amount (Rs.)|_ Amount(Rs.)No. Particulars 31/03/2020| 31/03/20191 |SALARY & BONUS EXP 101,420 96,0002_|DIRECTORS'S REMUNERATION 600,000 600,000
TOTAL 701,420 696,000

Note O : Depreciation

Sr. y Amount(Rs.)| Amount(Rs.)No. Particulars 31/03/2020| 34/03/20191 {Depreciation
10,356 9,492

TOTAL 10,356 9,492
      

 



Note P : Other Expenses

 

 

  

Sr. Particulars Amount (Rs.)| Amount (Rs.)No. | 31/03/2020 31/03/2019Administrative Expenses
1 |ADVERTISEMENTEXP

2,340 1,9002 |ANNUAL MAINTANANCE CHARGES 20,911 7,0003 |AUDIT FEES
20,000 15,0004 |BANK CHARGES

22 1299 {BROKAREGE
30,079 19,2176 |CDSL CONNECTIVITY EXP 9,000 9,0007 |DEMAT CHARGES
23,701 14,2968 |DELAY PAYMENT CHARGES 128,156 67,6589 jELECTRICITY EXP

121,800 111,91010 jJF& OLOSS
615,594 -11. |FILLING FEES
34,311 3,00012 |INCOME TAX

- 15,90013 [INSURANCE EXP
1,774 -14 |LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL FEES 57,000 98,05015 {LISTING FEES

300,000 250,00016 {MUNICIPAL TAX
38,307 30,42317 [NSDL CONNECTIVITY Exp
12,688 -18 JOTHER BILLING CHARGES
26,240 22,29019 {OFFICE EXP
1,331 15,70420 |POSTAGE EXP

17,825 16,25021 |RTA EXP
98,982 93,61222 |PRINTING & STATIONERY
16,240 15,95023 |RATEDIF. A/C

2 1,90224 |SECURITY TRANSACTION TAX 93,417 28,22125 |SERVICE CHARGES
- 17,75026 |TELEPHONEBILLS EXPENSES 6,860 15,81827 |TRANSACTION CHARGEA/C
987 3,09828 |WEBSITE EXP

11,050 6,500
Total 1,608,617 800,577
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT
TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD

Cash Flow Statementfor the year ended 31 March, 2020

 

Particulars For theyearended
31 March, 2020
 

Amt(Rs) Amt(Rs)
 
A. Cashflow from Operating activities
NetProfit / (Loss) before extraordinary items and taxAdjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation
Provisionfor impairment offixed assets and intangiblesAmortisation ofshare issue expensesand discount on shares(Profit) / loss on sale / write off of assets
Expense.on employeestock option schemeFinance costs
Interest income
Dividend income
Provision for doubtful trade and other receivables, loans and advancesNetunrealised exchange(gain) / loss

Operating profit / (loss) before working capital changesChanges in working capital: .
Adjustments for(increase) /decrease in operating assets:Inventories
Trade receivables
Short-term loans and advances
Long-term loans and advances
Othercurrentassets
Othernon-current assets

  

Adjustmentsforincrease / (decrease) in operatingliabilities:_ Trade payables |
Other currentliabilities
Other long-termliabilities
Short-term provisions
Long-term provisions

Cashflow from extraordinary items
Cashgenerated from operations
Net incometax (paid) / refunds Net cash flowfrom / (used in) operating activities (A)

(18,69,843)

- 10,356

 

(18,59,486)

18,01,463.
5,67,646

(17,38,275)

10,87383

(6,730) a
- 17,11,487   150

(1,47,999)

  (1,47,849) 

 

 
 
 

 

 



 

CASH FLOWSTATEMENT
TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD

Cash Flow Statementfor the year ended 31 March, 2020 (Contd.)

| For the year ended

31 March, 2020

Amt(Rs) Amt(Rs)

 

Particulars

 

 B. Cashflow from investing activities _
Capital expenditure on fixed assets, including capital advances (8,465)Proceedsfrom sale offixed assets
jlnter-corporate deposits (net)
Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents -Currentinvestments notconsidered as Cash and cash equivalents -- Purchased

~ NEWINVESTMENT
Purchaseof long-term investments |
Proceeds from sale of long-term investments.
Loans given |
Loansrealised
Interest received

_|Dividend received
Rental incomefrom investment properties -Rental income from operating leases
Amounts received from partnership firms
Amounts received from AOPs
Amounts received from LLPs _
Cashflow from extraordinary items

 

(8,465)Net incometax (paid)/ refunds
-[Net cash flow from / (used in) investing activities (B) (8,465)
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

      
 

 

TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD
Cash Flow Statementfor theyear ended 31 March, 2020(Contd.)

._ For the year ended
Particulars 31 March, 2020

Amt(Rs) Amt(Rs)
C.Cash flow from financingactivities

,
Proceedsfrom issue ofequity shares

-Repaymentoflong-term borrowings
-Finance cost | -Dividends paid —
-Tax on dividend
-Decrease In Reserves

, -Cashflow from extraordinary items
-Net cashflow from / (used in) financing activities (C)

.Net increase/ (decrease) in Cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) (1,56,313)Cash andcash equivalents at the beginning of the year | 2,594,576Effectof exchange differences on restatementof foreign currency Cash and cash — -Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 3 | 98,263Reconciliation ofCash and cash equivalents with the Balance Sheet: |Cash and cash equivalents as per Balance Sheet (Refer Note 19) | 98,111Less: Bank balances not considered as Cash and cash equivalents as defined in -_ {Net Cashand cash equivalents (as defined in AS 3 Cash Flow Statements) 98,111Add: Current investments considered as partof Cash andcash equivalents (as
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of theyear* : 98,111* Comprises: |
(a) Cash on hand

6,259(b) Cheques, drafts on hand
(c) Balances with banks

(i) In current accounts | 91,851. i) In EEFC accounts
|(ili) In deposit accounts with original maturity of less than 3 months

(iv) In earmarked accounts
(d) Othess(specify nature) |
(e) Current investments considered as part of Cash and cash equivalents

.
98,111

Notes: 7
(i) The Cash Flow Statementreflects the combined cash flowspertaining to continuing and discounting operations.
(ii) These earmarked account balances with bankscan be utilised only for the specific identified purposes. -
See accompanyingnotes forming

partof

the

financial

statements

FOR, TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD. Subject to Notes on Accounts & Accounting Policies
AS per our report of even date

  

 

   

youreat   

 

| Chartered A

PUSHPADEVI AGARWAL BAJRANGLAL AGARWAL SWETADUGGAR. N\A Shalt
DIRECTOR CFO&WTD ‘CompanySecretary (PROPRIET eg
DIN:00606296 DIN:00605957 (A-35617) MSN:147196 |
Place : Ahmedabad FRN:134952W
Date:29/06/2020
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. _ TIRUPATI FINLEASE LTD

Notes forming part of the financlal statemonts

Note | Particulars |
“| 4) lCorporate Information

4The Business of our Company Is TRADING & INVESTMENT IN SHARES & SECURITIES &
FINANCE having principal place of business ast 6/10 MADHAVPURA MARKET,
SHAHIBAUGAHMEDABAD,

2 [Significant accountingpolicies
The significant accounting policies have been predominantly prasented below In the order of the |Accounting Standardsnotified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as
amended), The orderof presentation may be customised for each Company,2.1 |Basls of accounting and preparation of financial statements
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared Inaccordance with the Generally
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards
notified under the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) and the relevant
jprovisions of tha CompaniesAct, 1956. The financial Statements have. been prepared on accrual
basis under the historical cost convention.The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of
thefinancial statements are consistent with those followed in the previous year,

"| 2.2 [Use of estimates
:

Tha preparation of the financial statements In conformity with Indian GAAP requires the
Management to make estimates and assumptions considered in the reported amounts ofassets
and liabilities (including contingentliabilities) and the reported income andexpenses during the
year. The Management believes that the estimates used In preparation of the financial
Statements are prudent and reasonable. Future results could differ due to these estimates and
the differences between the actual results and the estimates are recognised in the periods in
which the results are known / materialise. :

 

-| 2.3 [Inventories |
Inventories are valued on the basis of Fito method at the market prise as on 31/03/2014 after
providing for obsolescenceand other losses, where considered necessary. When marketpriseIs
not available then valued at rupees 1 or 2,

2.4 {Cash and cash oquivalonts (for purposes of Cash Flow Statemont)
Cash comprises cash on hand anddemand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition), highly : 3liquid Investments that are readily convertible intoknown amounts of cash and which aresubject :to Insignificant risk of changes in value. A Cashand cash equivalents includes Foreign currency -on hand at the end ofyear, |

 
2.5 [Depreciation and amortisation

Depreciation has been provided on the WDV method as per the rates prescribed In Schedule XIV
to the Companies Act, 1956.Assets costingless than * 5,000 each are fully depreciated in the year
of capitalisation. |

2.6 |Revenue recognition
a

The incomeFrom operation for companies sales of shares and securities and other incomeareall ae
accounted on the accrual basis,

2.7 [Other Income
Interest Income is accounted on accrual basis. Dividend incomeIs accounted for when the right to
receiveit is established.

2.8 [Tangible fixed assets | |
Fixed assets, except Capital work in Progress are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairmentlosses,if any. The costof fixed assetsincludes interest on borrowings attributable
to acquisition of qualifying fixed assets up to the date the asset is ready for its Intended use and

' other incidental expenses incurred up to that date. Exchangedifferences arising on restatement/
settlement of long-term foreign currency borrowings relating to acquisition of depreciable fixed

assets sre adjustedto the costof the respective assets and depreciated over the remaininguseful
lifeof such assets. Machinery spares which can be used only in connection with an item of fixed
asset and whose use is expected to be Irregular are capitalised and depreciated over the useful
life ofthe principal item of the relevant assets. Subsequent expenditure relating tofixed assetsis
capitalised only if such expenditureresults in an increase in the future benefits from such asset
beyondits previously assessed standard of performance.

 

. Fixed assets acquired and put to use forproject purpose arecapitalised and depreciation thereon
. is included in the project costtill commissioning of the project.      

  

 



’ 2.9 Intangible assets
|intangible assets are computer Software which is recorded at cost jess accumulated depriciation.

‘) 2.40 lInvestments
Long-term investments (excluding Investment properties), are carried individually at cost lessprovision for diminution, other than temporary, In the value of such Investments. Currentinvestments are carried individually, at the lower of cost and falr value. Cost of investmentsinclude acquisition charges such as brokerage, fees and duties,Investment properties are carried Individually at cost less accumulated depreciation andImpairment, if any. investment Properties are capitalised anddepreciated(where applicable) inaccordance with the policy stated for Tangible Fixed Assets. Impairmentof investment propertyIsdetermined In accordance with the policy stated for ImpairmentofAssets.

2.11 |Earnings per share
Basic earings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax (including the post taxeffectof extraordinary items,if any) by the weighted average numberof equity shares outstandingduring the year. :

2.12 |Taxes on Income
Current tax is the amountof tax payable on the taxable income for the year as determinedinaccordance with the provisions ofthe IncomeTax Act, 1961.

Minimum Altemate Tax (MAT)paid in accordance with thetax laws, which gives future economicbenefitsin the form of adjustmentto future income tax liability, is considered as an assetif there isconvincing evidence that the Company will pay normal income tax. Accordingly, MAT isrecognised as an asset in the Balance Sheet when it is probable that future economic benefitassociated with it will flow to the Company,

Deferred tax is recognised on timing differences, being the differences between the taxable}Income and the accounting incomethat originate in one period and are capable of reversal in one»{ {OF more subsequent periods. Deferred tax Is measured using the tax rates and the taxlawsenactedor substantially enacted as at the reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognisedfor all timing differences.

Current and deferred tax relating to items directly recognised inequity arerecognised In equity.and notInthe Statement of Profit and Loss.

2.14 |Provisions and contingencies
A provision is recognised when the Companyhas

a

present obligation as a result ofpast eventsandit is probable that an outflow of resources will be required tosettle the obligation in respectofwhich a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions (excluding retirement benefits) are notdiscounted to their present value and are determined based on thebestestimaterequired to settleIthe obligation at the Balance Sheet date. These are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date andadjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingentliabilities are disclosed in the Notas.    

 



 

 

 

 

, NOTESON ACCOUNT:

a)

b)

¢)

d)

e)

f)

Sales and Purchase of shares are accounted on the basis of the transaction made at national,bombay and
ahmedabad stock exchangeof the completed valans.

All debit and credit balances and accounts squared up during the year are subject to confirmation from respective
parties.

In the opinion of the Board of Directors, Current Assets, loans & Advances are approximately ofthe value at which
theseare stated in the Balance Sheet,if realized in the ordinary course of business.

   Break up of the accumulated deferred tax liabili
DEFERREEDTAX:
As Per Accounting Standard 22 "Accounting For taxes On Income” Defered tax assets/Liabilities should be
Measuredforall timing differences.But Deffered tax assets should be recognised only to theextentit is reasonably
certain that there will be sufficient future income to recover such deferred tax. assets.In case there is no future
sufficient income, Deferred tax assets/Liabilities shold be recognised only to the extent such asset/Liabilities canbe
recovered by Way of Tax Savings.So We have Not Calculate the Deffered Tax Assets or Liability in Current
Year.The Deffered tax Liability Will be setteledin the year in which Profit will be available

lassets:

 

Particulars - 201 2018-19

1
of

EPS

 

Other Notes

 

1 The valuation of closing stock has been taken, valued and certified bytheManagement.

_ #@ The balancesin respect of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Unsecured Loans, Loans & advancesetc. are subject

 

to confirmation.

3 Additional information pursuant to the provisions of paragraph 3, 4B, 4C, 4D of part Il of the Schedule VI of theCompanies Act, 1956

4 Auditor's remuneration and expenses (ExcludingService Tax)
 

 

      
 

 
 

 

Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
AuditFees | | 15000.00 15000.00
Total : 15000.00| 15000.00

5 Directors Remuneration & Expenses |
Particulars | _ 2019-20 2018-19
Director's Salary | 7 600000.00 600000.00Total 600000.00 600000.00     

 
 

 



 

 

 

 

6 Related Party Disclosure -AS-18
Description of relationship

Key Management Personnel_

 
Namesof related parties _

BAJARANGLAL B AGRAWAL(CFO AND WTD)
PUSHPA B AGRAWAL(DIRECTOR)

 

Relatives Of Key Management
Personnel BAJARANGLAL B AGRAWAL

PUSHPABEN B AGRAWAL
RAJENDRA SALES AGENCY
VITTU AGRAWAL
JENITA VITTU AGRAWAL
KALPESH AGRAWAL
MANS! KALPESH AGRAWAL
NEELAM AGRAWAL
REENA AGRAWAL
HEMLATAAGRAWAL. BAJARANGLAL B AGRAWAL(HUF)

Company in which KMP / Relatives of KMP can
exercise significant influence DIMPLE FINANCE AND INVESTMNET PRIVATE LIMITED    

7 Particulars of Licenced andInstalled Capacity and Actual ProductionThe Companyis dealing in shares & securities,Henceit is not applicable

8 Particulars of Turn Over /Sales
 

 

 

       

FOR,TIRUPATI FINLEASELTD.

Date :29/06/2020

 

Descri a | 2019-20 2018-19ption Particulars Qty. Value Qty. ValueShares |Turnover —1,75,280 6,01,89,897 4,35,930|  13,44,71,563| & [Closing Stock 12,47,540 3,15,13,954 11,96,933|

—

3,33,15,416Securiti Opening Stock 11,96,933 _3,33,15,416 | 9.596614 2,21,41,079
$ Earnings In Foreign Currency : NIL

Expenditure In Foreign Currency: NIL

10 In responseto the notification no 129(E) dt 22-2-1999 issued by the department of company affairs requiringdisclosure of the names of small scale industrial undertaking and the amount excedding Rs. 1 lakh due to them as
on balance sheet date are not applicable.As the companyis doing activities of trading ofShares and Securities.

11 The figures of the previous year have beenrearranged and /or regrouped. wherever considered necessary tofacilitate comparison,

12 Investmentare valued at cost as and Ind As are not

 

      ChartereH Accoufttants.."=Ss

PUSHPADEVIAGARWAL BAJRANGLAL AGARWAL SWETADUGGAR WyyShah Wye
DIRECTOR CFO& WTD Company Secretary (PROPRIETOR)’ : aDIN:00606296 DIN:00605957 (A-35617) MSN:147196
PLACE: AHMEDABAD FRN:134952W

UDIN:20147196AAAACP1897

 


